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October 12, 2004

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 041195-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and
Solution Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 6, 2004, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Document. .. 1/6/2005 2:37 PM 2:37 PM
Kay Flynn QL/IIC}S‘TP
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 041195-TP - BST/Solution Telecom, Inc.

I'll add company code TX812 to the utility list in the docket.

Kay

----- Original Message-----
From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 3:25 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Toni McCoy
Subject: 041195-TP - BST/Solution Telecom, Inc.

Kay,

The above amendment was filed on October 6, 2004. During the 90 day period for the above agreement,
Solution Telecom, Inc.'s (TX660) certificate was transferred and name changed to Unitycom, LLC (TX812),
effective 11/23/2004. I wasn't aware of the name change and transfer until a short while ago. (See

Docket No. 041043-TX).

Rather than BST refiling the amendment with the new name, I would like to continue processing this with
the old company name, but at the same time add the new company name/company code to the list of
utilities in this docket. I'll request that BST file a new amendment at their earliest convenience which will

incorporate the name change/transfer of certificate.
Is the above okay with you?

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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